STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA November 4, 1936 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
COVERNCR +0B88S, NEW MEXICC 88240
(5051 393-6161

Texaco Producing, Inc.
P.0. Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Reclassification of Well
Blinebry 0il1 and Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for the wells lTisted
below, they will be reclassified as oil wells in the Blinebry 0i1 and
Gas Pool effective January 1, 1987, and the gas allowables will be
cancelled that date.

If for some reason you feel the recently submitted tests do not reflect
the proper classification of the wells, please submit a new test for
our consideration by November 25, 1986.

It will not be necessary to submit a new acreage dedication plat

since each well currently has 40 acres dedicated. However, 1in tne
event there is a transporter change due to the reclassification, please
submit Form C-104 so indicating.

Percy Hardy #2-0 Sec. 17, T21S, R37E
\Q; A. Williamson #1-D Sec. 23, T21S$, R37E

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



